Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Tra'\lel Claim Form |

Ciaim Number: 35718 !

MLA Name:  Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date:  January 14, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel :

Prepared By: _ \

Claimant Type: Member of Legislati\{e Assembly ,

Travel From:  Constituency ~ Travel To: ©  Comox

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
~“January 14, 2015~ airfare - round trip $338.65
January 14, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
January 14, 2015 Car Rental $79.20+
January 14, 2015 Fuel : $6.31\)< .
January 14, 2015 Parking $20.00vV\

$483.66

Date 18 Jan 2016 ‘

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date \/ @O’/ / y. Signature . -

Spending Authority Signature




i
|
|
|
%
From: @visiontravel.ca
Sent: January-06-16 1:57 PM
To: VISIONTRAVEL.CA
Subject: Invoice and Itinerary for EBY/DAVID MR - 14January16 - Vision Travel Locator.-
Attachments: E-Ticket Receipt 1 h January 14 2016 21563127.pdf
] Vision Travel
116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9
250-412-1888 877-412-1887
www.visiontravel.ca
GST Reg :
Invoice/ltinerary
Invoice: 4229492 Agency Ref!: Customer Number]
Issued: 06 January 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
|
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS " Passenger(s): EBY/DAVID MR
ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4 |
Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to careflly review this itinerary immediately on receipt
notify us if there are any discrepancies.
1
To check your on-line itinerary for any schedule ch‘anges or other updates or to print a copy of your e-ticket
receipt where applicable - Click Here. Your e-ticket receipt and IATA Terms and Conditions are attached to
this communication.

AIR - Thursday, January 14 2016 | Add To Calendar

Vancouver, British Columbia Wweather Arrive Comox, British Columbia Weather

Vancouver Intl, MAIN | Comox Airport
14 2016 | 14 2016

0 hour(s) and 44 minute(s) Non-stop
Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: |||
De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q

AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANAQA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here

E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan‘Members
Baggage Allowance: 1 Piece(s i

click here




AIR - Thursday, January 14 2016 Add To Calendar

Central Mountain Air Flight -.Economy Class.. -

Depart Comox, British Columbia  Weather Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia Weather
Comox Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Thursday, January 14 2016 hursday, January 14 2016

1 hour(s) and 25 minute(s) with 1 Stop(s) via Campbell River Municipal Airport -
Campbell River

Confirmed - Central Mountain Air Booking Reference: -
Beech 1900D Airliner

SEAT SELECTION IS AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY FOR THIS FLIGHT
PLEASE CHECK IN WITH CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR

CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR CONFIRMATION TICKET NBR 1148580000

Invoice Details

Transaction | Document/Booking Base Faré' Other Tax  GST/HST =~ QST
: Number '
IReservation 1148580000 100.00 10.61 7.12 0.00
Billed to: VI
Air Canada 9784389171 158.28 12.12 8.52 0.00
EBY DAVID MR Billed to:
Vi
Service Fee 0076581524 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42 .00
IEBY DAVID MR Billed to:
Vi
Totals: 298.28 22.73 17.64 0.00 338.65
Total Credit Card Billing: 338.65
Balance Due: ) 0.00;




1

01/14/16

1D

-Unit 1D:107

Total Amount i
. Net Amount:

A 15.74 §
“Parking Sales Tax
GST+ .

Credit Visa

LI

LI

/A

TVPE:  PURCHASE
ACCT:  vIsp
CARD RUMBER:
DATE/TINE:
REFERENCE #:
AUTH &:

$ 200
immﬂ

14/01/2016

662511660010040420 ¢
008041 |

Visa Credit l
R0000000031010 ‘
0680008000F 800

VERIFIED BY PIN !

01 APPROVED - THANK Vou 027 |

-~ INPORTRANT - _ ‘

Rotain this copy for your records
CUSTOKER Capy j

0: 1630/ 16

Pay par| jcket 20.00 $
01/14/16 - 01/15/16
Length Of Stay:

ays, 00:00
Epan:0295515701501 1076014258810??

Husky

wards.co
Want gmni rewards? Visit myHusk yRewar

R

courtenay HuskYy
2359 Cliffe fve
gourtenay BC
(2508) 334-2811
oSTH#

Retailer ID 232405

Ret:13905 1628-11
gatchzatsi-142

2016/01/1% -

Pump¥ 11

gth Regular  36-3
6.576 L x $0.959/L

AHOUNT $6.91

gST(Inc Puap) $0.38

Pre Auth Cospletion
vIsA

EXP: su/m
pate: 81/14/2816
Time: ‘
ﬂUTHBBDE:B‘)BSM 182811EC
5769081001822 98 ‘ [s{13]

approved

PLEASE TELL us
How WE DID?
oyHushy .ca/Feedback

|

|



NATIONAL CAR RENTAL SYSTEM, INC.

L . .
XX National CarRental, fofi e ottt
CUSTOMER SERVICE (800)468-3334

Bill Ref# 15021623745 FACSIMILE
Renter Name DAVID EBY

v o -

Rental Location

COMOK VALIEY ARPT 1a-3an-2016 [

106-1250 RNIGHT RCAD

coMox BC  VoMaH2 Phone (250)334 0202
Charges No Unit Price/Unit RAmount

Return Docation

COMOE VALIEY ARPT 15-JaN-2016 - TIME & DISTANCE 1 Days $9.95 59.95 *
UNLIMITED MILES/FM — TIME & DIST M/Kms 0.00 *
CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE 13.44 BCT 61.10 8.21 *
PURT BC 1.50/DAT 1 Days 1.50 1.50 *
VEH LICENSE RECOVERY 1.15/DAY 1 Days 1.15 1.15 »

Vehicle # [ ] CA PST B C €7.000 ® 69.31 4.85

Modal ELANTRA CA GOODS/SCV TAX B C €5.000 70.81 3.54

Class Driven IcaR
Class Chazge OCAR

LicenSe# - o . . . L . I S R - ——

““State/Province BRITISH COLUMBIA
M/Krs Driven 134

M/Kms Out 39234
M/Kms In 39368
Rate Info
Mas5ages
Total Charges CAD 75.20
* Taxable Itams
Subject to Audit Payments
Visa
AUTH» 05120 14-JAN-2016 79.20 Payment -79.20
Visa

AUTHs 053861 14-JAN-2016 300.00

Customer Service Number 1-800-468-3334

m Amount Due . CAD 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35766 .

MLA Name: - Eby, David VM1”501[03 Claim Date:  January 21 ,2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey I
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel : FEp fi 7

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Constituency | Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date ' Expenses Amount

“January 21, 2016 | airfare - round trip $462.00
| Total Payable $462.00

Date 29 Jan 2016 i Signature

! Eby, David VM150103
[ certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is jn accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for paymTz

i
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY ’
Organization Code Account Céde STOB Code mount

Date Q-/ 8\/ ' b . Signature

Spending Authority Signature




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com
January-18-16 9:24 AM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

E-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns rega

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

jrding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Booking

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. David Eby

Add to Calendar

Thursday, January 21, 2016

Corp Account Manager: [l

+GST

Billing

Taxes

4

$220.00




Booking

Thursday, January 21, 2016 | voice #1149

QT private fare $220.00
. +GST $11.00
Victoria Harbour R ST
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35824 |
MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: January 23, 2016 |
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: GVRD
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
January 25, 2016 11(km) $5.72
January 26, 2016 48(km) $24.96
January 27, 2016 26(km) B $13.52
January 28, 2016 65(km) $33.80
January 29, 2016 65(km) Feg 12 2078 $33.80,
January 23, 2016 Parking " $5.00”
January 28, 2016 Parking $8.0g§
January 29, 2016 Parking $8.0
$132.80

Date 09 Feb 2016

Signature

Eby, David VM1
certified that th&-ariount 1o be paid is correct, and is
with appropriate statute or other authority for payme

in accordance
1t

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

pas [\l

Account Code

Signature

STOB Code

Spending Authority Signature




QC/‘ << _>
REGEIPT

Inpark Lot -

stall % [

iration Date/Tive

~1dIZ0IH ONMHYd - - L

A

! Purchase Date/Time: Jan 22, 2016 S

Ig] Total Parking: §3. o

) }otat !maméssghm Rate: Evening Flat Rate $5 m

: e otal Due: $5. : Evening P

I';:t;l;ag:ezna staeg;m. -Rat'.‘ %g.’mzu}slhﬂ x | {_93;{";'%-5087 Payment Type: Card ll

Total Pald: $8.00 Payment Type: Carg SllN a2t I

SN 4: Sz o Seiting: |
Satting: Mach Nare:

Mach Nare:

i S Visa

Please come agaln

(o

RECEIP
IMP

QFH:ONINHVY,

JAN 29, 12016

Purchase DatefTime: \

29, 2016
Total Due: $8.00 Rate{ $8.00 - Untl PH
Total Pald: $8,00 / : il S g
Ticket #: 00041104 Paynent Type: Card |

SN #: 50001

ot -

Thenk You!
Plsase core again




Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Date 11 Feb 2016

; 4 Page: 1
W Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35834
MLA Name: Eby, David VM1501}(33 Claim Date: February 04, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: [
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Penticton
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
_February 04, 2016/ airfare - round trip $477.68"

February 04, 2016 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
February 04, 2016 Car Rental $60.9
February 04, 2016 Parking $20.0

Signature

certified 1 id is correct, and is

$607.10

in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

e A1 16

Account Code STOB Code

Amount

Signature !
Spending Authority Signature




From: I
Sent: January-26-16 12:53 PM
To:
Subject: Invoice and Itinerary for EBY/DAVID MR - 04February16 - Vision Travel Locator.-
Attachments: E-Ticket Receipt 1 - February 4 2016 20525320.pdf
Bl Vision Travel
116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9
250-412-1888 877-412-1887
GST Reo M
GST Reg .
Invoicel/ltinerary
Invoice: 4231880 Agency Ref.:- customer Number: [N NERGEGEG
Issued: 26 January 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): EBY/DAVID MR
ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4
Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and

notify us if there are any discrepancies.

To check your on-line itinerary for any schedule changes or other updates or to print a copy of your e-ticket
receipt where applicable - Click Here. Your e-ticket receipt and IATA Terms and Conditions are attached to
this communication.

AIR - Thursday, February 4 2016 Add To Calendar

Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Weather Arrive Penticton, British Columbia Weather

Vancouver Intl, MAIN Penticton Airport
hursday, February 4 2016 hursday, February 4 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 53 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: [ IEGzGBG

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q

Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

Baggage Allowance: 1 Piece(s



AIR - Thursday, February 4 2016 Add To Calendar

Penticton, British Columbia Weather
Penticton Airport

Vancouver, British Columbia Weather
Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL

0 hour(s) and 58 minute(s) Non-stop

Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: ||l
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

1 Piece(s

Transaction Document/Booking Base Fare. Other Tax GST/HST

Number

395.68 19.25 20.76 0.00

Air Canada
EBY DAVID MR

\Y/|
Service Fee 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
EBY DAVID MR

Totals: 435.68 19.25 22,75 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:




X National.

Rental Agreement # _

Invoice # 15021700512

Renter Information

Trip Information

Renter Name
DAVID EBY

Rental Credits
lkredit has been awarded for this rental.

Vehicle Information

300
N R
Sebn . 224270815/008 0
£2/04/16
Pay parking ticket 20.00 $
02/04/16 - 02/05/16
Length Of Stay: 1 Days, UU:

Epan:029951570150110860352867807?
Unit 1D:108

Total Amount

Net Amount:
Parking Sales Tax
GST+

— N
O
QWS

U= O
@ 9N hH P P

Credit Visa 2

N/

N/

N/

TYPE:  PURCHASE

ACCT: VISR s 20.00

CARD NUMBER: ey |
DATE/TINE: 0470272016 NN
REFERENCE #: 662511660010250410 ¢
AUTH #: 060821

Uisa Credit
0000000031010
0080008000F800
VERIFIED BY PIN
01 APPROVED - THANK You 027
-- IHPORTANT --
Retain this copy for your records

SR Ry

Pickup Return
B ThuFeb42016 O NN Thu,Feb 4 2016 ®__
PENTICTON ARPT 3 PENTICTON ARPT
(YYF) (YYF)
4542 LAKELSE AVE 4542 LAKELSE AVE
TERRACE, BC V8G1P8 TERRACE, BC V8G1P8
CA CA
Rental Charges
Rental Rate 1 day at $52.99 / day $52.99
Mileage 200 Free Miles Included
Taxes and Fees Vehicle License Recoupment 3.99/day $0.00
Airport Access Fee 11.9 Pct (11.90%) $0.00
Pvrt Be 1.50/day ‘ $1.50
Ca Goods/svces Tax B C (5.00%) $2.72
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $3.71
Total $60.92
(Subject to audit)
Amount charged on Feb 5 2016 to Visa[Jli} ($60.92)
Amount Due ($0.00)




Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

35877 |

Page: 1

Date

11 Feb 2016

Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and i
with appropriate statute or other authority for paym

MLA Name:  Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date:  February 09, 2016 |

Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount/'\/
, February 09, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00

February 09, 2016 Airfare - oneway $184.93%

February 09, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

February 09, 2016 Taxi $30.0

February 09, 2016 Taxi $59.15X

February 10, 2016 airfare - round trip $462.00\(

February 10, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria y o $48.50

February 10, 2016 Taxi I $15.00%"

February 11, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Total Payable $1118.58

ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

R SVARVIIS

Account Code

Signature

STOB Code

Amount

Spending Authority Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: January-27-16 2:16 PM

To: !
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up |
Flag Status: Completed |

=h

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account | Customer# -

Name : David Eby

.. .
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 ' R !
- : $220.00
- GST o - | $11.00
Vancouver Harbour ‘ et . o , s
Victoria Harbour
i Billing $220.00
35 minutes

Taxes ‘ $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. David Eby |




Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats*).

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or
email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Ifinerary

Flight From Stops Duration Aircraft
. : Vancouver,
V!ctor!a, Vancouver Int'l
Victoria (YVR)
Int'l (YYJ) Flox.
- Tue 09-Feb gg$609-Feb 0 0Ohr26 DH3 v

2016

B reminal
| M

|
1
!
}
I

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

1: Mr David Eby : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142158474219

Frequent Flyer None Meal None ;
Prog : Preference : ‘
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx {J Special Needs:  None

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type - Adult
Aerransportatlon Charges e bttt
Departing Flight - Flex 142.00
Svu'fé‘h'érges , S R




Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee - _ 1500
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST e I 8 .81
AerraveIIers Securlty Charge (ATSC) ) - - 712
'Total before optlons (per passenger) ____________ - - 18493
Number of passengers _ » o - x 1
Total with optlons - ; - _ ‘ » - 18493
Travel Insurance (declrned) o . _‘ _ 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $184.93

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxxJJJJl} Amount paid: $184.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $184.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142158474219

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

o Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2
hours prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day
flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa,
on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary.

e Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue
of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per
direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference,
subject to availability and advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel
date must commence within a one year period from the original date of ticket
issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: January-27-16 2:18 PM

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

=

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

Customer # -

!
|
: Name David Eby
I

Wednesday, February 10, 2016

+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour e ST AR
ictoria Harbour

Billing

35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager: [}

Add to Calendar




Thursday, February 11, 2016

i

QT private fare $220.00

. +GST $11.00

Victoria Harbour e e e
Vancouver Harbour

Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

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
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherwise stated
in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight departure/arrival
locations;

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

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please observe signage in
designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters



e
\///
BEL AR TAXi
2121 HARTLEY AVENUE
COQUITLAM BC V3K 623

604524111

SALE
Server #: 003927
MD: 4454573
TD: A4454573 REF#: 00000005
Batch #: 466 SEQ: 466001001005
02/09/16 [

CcVC: Y
APPR CODE: 09737
VISA
mmnrnfullllll ok fhi
AMOUNT $28.00
TIP -
TOTAL $30.00
00 - APPROVED - 001

Visa Credit

AID: A0000000031010
TVR: 60 80 00 80 00
TSt F8 00

Thank You
Please Come Again

BEL AR TAXI #010
\\\\ COQUITLAM BC

CUSTOMER COPY

l YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBW1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240088

4*“ PURCHASE ~ *++¢

q‘z-oe-zme r
Acot # dhdddddidda c

E%p Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: DAVID EBY
A(‘1000000031010
Ttace # 4747
Inv. # 2918
Auth # 007061

Visa Credit
Operator 188

RRN 001821004

Ml 85015
[0 ) OPRNE-THAI YU

| Retain this cdpy for your
‘ records
Customer copy

ww. yellowcabvictoria.com
250-3681-2222

BLQCﬁTDP & CHECKER
CABS #234
777 PACIFIC ST
UQIJCUUUER BC

. |
CiRD ***********-

<~ARD TYPE UISA
CATE 2016,02/10
TIME 1856 .

CLERK ID 1

FECEIPT NUMBER
C85013950-001-721-003-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL }

$15.00

——
_—f

Uisa Credit
90000000Q31010
0035S53065C86AZ8
00B000BCOO-ESCD
6ESA3248CE6E43B0O0
00B80008C00-FB00

APPROVED

AUTHH 021121
THANK YOu

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
~OF'¢ FIR YOUR RECORDS




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |

Claim Number: f35'§62 ! ~
MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 - Claim Date:  February 12, 2016 |
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey |
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: - Elena Banfield

Claimant Type: Me‘mber of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Kamloops

Trip Details:

Date | Expenses . Amount
February 12, 2016 / airfare - round trip $404.51 A
February 12, 2016 Taxi $28.10
February 12, 2016 Taxi $35.00(
February 12, 2016 Taxi $10.00 X"
February 12, 2016 Taxi $20.00X_

$497.61

Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature .

Eby, David VM15!
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payme‘nt

\
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY [
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date o ,/ M / / [ Signatuce - |

Spending Authority Signature [




KAMI CABS CAR #28
209 LEIGH RD vaB2L7
KANLOOPS BC
23004606
6H2300460601

an M

02-12-2016
Acct # nusnun- ¢

Exp Date **/** card Type VI
Name: DAVID EBY

A0000000031010 visa Credit

Trace # 2231 Operator'§091
Inv. # 2308

Auth # 041811 RRN 001498006

purchase §25.10

Tip

Total
(1)) PROEDT

records

\
Retain this copy for y@ur
Customer copy !

—

YELLOW CABS UNIT 45
4100 ORD RD
KAMLOOPS BC V2B 7v4
(250) 374 3333

SALE

MiD: 5647984
TID: AS5647984 REF#: 00000004
Batch # 105 SEQ: 105001001004
02/12/16

cve: Y
APPR CODE: 054871
VISA
“Uf*xx**.ﬁ- l*’**
AMOUNT $36.00

TIP

-
00 - APPROVED - 001

Visa Credit

AD: A6060000031010
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00
TSt F8 G0

THANK YOU

,-,-.-\ — o~

Vi uild roGiveors
Receipt Wo; 1426/uo|a/00615

02/12/16

Pay parking ticket 20.00 $
02/12/ 16 02/13/16

Length Of Stay: 1 Days,

Epan: 02995157015011086043346410‘7‘7
unit 10:[l

Total Amount 20.00 $
Net Amount: 15.74 $
Parking Sales Tax 3.31 %
GST+ 0.95 $
Credit Visa 20,00 $
N/R |

WA

N/R

TYPE:  PURCHASE

RCCT:  VISA $ 20.00
CARD KUNBER: — |
DATE/TINE: 120272016 NEG_G
REFERENCE §: £62511740010380280 €

AYTH & 1 076771

Vise Credit
£0000006031010
0080005000F800
VERIFIED BY P
01 RPPROUED THANK YOU 027
-- THPORTANT --
webain TG ok fuy say r2oards
ORGSR TR

TOTAL /$36.00

KAMI CABS CAR #28
209 LEIGH RD vaBaL?
KAMLOOPS BC
23004606
GH2300460601

! PJRCHQSE HH

02-12-2016
Acct #  FrreReraEm C

Exp Date— **/**— Card Type VI
Name: DAVID EBY
A0000000031010 visa Credit
Trace # 2234
Inv. # 2311
Auth # 02&10!!

Operator 6091

RRN 001498009

Total 410,00
(00 APPROVEDTHAM YO

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy




AIR - Friday, February 12 2016’ Add To Calendar

Air Canada. Fligh

Vancouver, British Co
Intl, MAIN'
Friday, February 12 2016

lumbia Weather Arrive Kamloops, British Columbia Weather
Fulton Field Airport

|
12 2016

0 hour(s) and 52 minute(s) Non-stop
Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: -

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

Baggage Allowance: NIL

SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Add To Calendar

Depart Kamloops, British Columbia weather Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia Weather
Fulton Field Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
-Fridai. Februai 12 2016 _Fridai, Februai 12 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 56 minute(s) Non-stop

Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: ||} !

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

Baggage Allowance: NIL :

Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER |

BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Invoice Details

.Number :

Transaction  Documment/Bopking Base Fare| Othei'lfl'axf GST/HST
Air Canada B 31600 2925  17.26

EBY DAVID MR Billed to:
Service Fee _ 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42.00
EBY DAVID MR Billed to:
T%otals: 356.00 29.25 19.26 0.00 404.51

Total Credit Card Billing: | 404.51

Balance Due: ) 0.00

2




; Members Of The Legislative Assembly . Page: 1
i Travel Claim Form |

25

Claim Number: 35965 ;
MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: February 14, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey '
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [[IEGEG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount .
January 28, 2016 Miscellaneous Expense $12.60°
' bridge tolls, 4@ $3.15

February 14, 2016 - Parking , $10.00 \k/

‘ February 15, 2016 airfare - round trip . $462.00\/\’

. February 15,2016 . MLA Per Diem - Victoria - - .| $61.00

' February 15,2016 |  Taxi S $9.00

; February 16, 2016 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

: February 17, 2016 i MLA Per Diem - Victoria ' $61.00

February 18,2016 !  MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $725.10

Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature

Eby, David VM15010:
certified that the amount correct, and is'; in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date & / \q '{ { b Signature

Spending Authority Signature ’



T |

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com
February-04-16 5:00 PM

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

We look forward to welco_mir}g you aboard your flight soon!

|
Customer Information|

Account

|

1

Customer #

Name

David Eby

Booking

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
David Eby

Add to Calendar

Monday, February 15, 2016

Vancouver Harbou
Victoria Harbour |

!

Corp Account Manager: F

QT private fare
+GST
Billing
Taxes

$220.00

$11.00




Booking

Thursday, February 18, 2016 " ‘ l S ,

. +GST ‘ sn.oo
ictoria Harbour TSR T
ancouver Harbour ‘ ' |

Billing $220.00

Qr prlvate fare ‘ $220 00

35 minutes  Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager: -

I

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicatile tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relatmg to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention. |

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled |

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Informatio;n visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in: |

Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherw1se stated
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

Parking: i

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



Account Number _

: v 4 Invoice Number 2190730675
Invoice Date l Feb 16 2016
Billing Period ' 16/08/15 - 15/02/16
e y ‘ Page 2 of 2
Easy, Electronic, Efficient
Toll Charges
BC License Plate:-
Port Mann Bridge .
Transaction Number Date/Time of Travel Trip Direction Notes Vehicle Class Amount
123486107 Jan 28 2016 Eastbound Toll Small Vehicle 315
123540821 Jan 28 2016 Westbound Toll Small Vehicle 315
123617656 Jan 29 2016 Eastbound Toll Small Vehicle 315

123674431

Jan 29 2016

Westbound Toll

Small Vehicle 3.15

Port Mann Bridge Subtotal

Total for -

Payments
Transaction Number

Total Toll Charges

Amount




|
ABC AIRPORT TAXI
250-744-0462 V8BB4
VICTORIA  BC

226476818 |
GH2264781801
thit PURCHASE i
02-15-2016 ]

Acct # *uuunn- RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI

Name:

A0000000031010 Visa Credit
|

Trace # 668

Inv. # 689

Ruth # 003801 RRN 001384006

Total Nl
[ 00 EPROVED- T YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Guntoner copy

=
m
1]
—
0
>
joe]
E
'
—
I
>
Z
=
<
]
c

NOAMNVHL - ¥HVdLS3IM

SPﬁlmml WENT

Meter :
Trans: 003546
Stall:
Time:

Price: $10.00

FEB 14

THIS 1S_YOUR RECEIPT

PS'_TALL:
1 H .
%ggée *2**********-
Expires;
SUN
FEB 14 2016
THANKS FOR PARKING

WITH
604 .669 7275

vvw vestpark, com

-

1dI13234 ONIIHYd

hel
>
T
[
b4
@
sl
m
2]
m
o
-




i

|

|

| Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

1 Travel Claim Form

|

!
Claim Number: 3 7033
MLA Name: Epy, David VM150103 Claim Date: February 22, 2016
Constituency:  Vpncouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: ‘
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ‘
Travel From:  Cpnstituency Travel To: Victoria ey 1
Trip Details: 3 e T
Date : Expenses ‘ . 'Amount
February 22, 2016 | airfare - round trip $462.00-
February 22, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 23, 201€ Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 24, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria - $48.50
February 25, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00

- $672.00
Date 25 Feb 2016 Sigxmauue
‘ Eby, David VM1 “I:E,
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and zs‘ in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for paym‘em

ACCOUN 3 CHFICE USE ONLY ‘
Organization Co.ig Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date _&[&_(QI_LL Signature -
|

| Spending Authority Signature




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

“’
\ i
passengerserwces@he,uet com

February-09-16 3:21 PM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

&

Please review your reserva ﬁon below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welco

ing you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

! !

Custémer #

Name David Eby

Booking

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
David Eby

Add to Calendar

|

Monday, February 22, 20,

.Victoria Harbour

‘Invoire#4gs0g. L _
QT private fare $220.00
+GST , $11.00
Vancouver Harbouf ‘ S A A
Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00

Corp Account Manager:_




Booking
|

Thursday, February 25, %016 ‘ ..lﬁyqi e #48512 e o i : ] . |
| QT private fare ‘ 5220 00
.zictoria Harbour | ¥ GSA‘ ‘ e L SO0
ancouver Harbouf ‘
Billing $220.00
35 minutes ‘ Taxe.l. $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak |
. David Eby f

Corp Account Manager:|

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to appli¢able tariffs, conditions é)f carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations

relating to the liability established by the Warsaw QOnvention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Informatipn: ‘
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or caII Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check—m at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rul s

Terminals:
Helijet scheduled flights op jrate from four termmals please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations; |
Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 7P Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport aj.Nanaimo Cruise Shlp Welcome Centre: 100 Port Dnve Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available fo
observe signage in design
Aircraft Type: |

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Slkorsky S-76 helicopters

passengers on Heluet;ScheduIed Flights. Space may be limited,
ed parking areas.

please




March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016

Airfare - oneway :
MLA Per Diem - Victoria

Taxi
Taxi

MAR 18 2016

A )
Nanciap seRVS

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number; 36225
MLA Name:  Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date:  February 25, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To:
Trip Details:
a0 M / 2 / /
Date Expenses/ / / // e Amount
" February 25, 2016 Airfare - oneway / $231.00 '

February 29, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 00
February 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 29, 2016 Taxi $15.0
March 01, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 02, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 03, 2016 Airfare - oneway $220.06)(
March 03, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 03, 2016 Taxi $16.0
March 04, 2016 Taxi $16.0@§(
March 04, 2016 Taxi $14.00.
March 07, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .OO"\/
March 07, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 07, 2016 Taxi $8.9
March 08, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .OO’K
March 09, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 10, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
March 10, 2016 Airfare - oneway $299.00-
March 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.0
March 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

j $231.003f

$61.00
$14.657
o

$9.0




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36225

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: February 25, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
March 17, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00 83‘
March 17, 2016 Airfare - oneway $241.63
March 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 17, 2016 Taxi ‘ $9.00~—

$3443.23

Date 17 Mar 2016 Signature

Eby, David
certified that ths we paid 1s correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 0‘)‘9\\, \v Signature

Spending Authority Signature



B @200

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 12:31 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

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

Account Customer # N
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking:
Thursday, February 25, 2016 ot ‘
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
Victoria Harbour U UUTTUPPR A
Vancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes | $11.00

35 minutes

Confirmed

Date / Time rebruary 25, 2016 GG
Summary #***Qe Kk *;k**-‘
Expiration -

Corp Account Manager:- Authorization 065941

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Add to Calendar




Summary EERE RRRR "**-

Authorization 018517

iViSa : - T 823100,
Date / Time February 25, 2016 @-
Summary ‘ . . #******** #**-

Name EBY/DAVID.MR

Authorization 415484

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
KK = Confirmed / WL = Wiaitlist / XL = Cancelled

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

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

Failure to cancel or change a flight by 5pm the day prior to departure will result in a non-refundable penalty
equal to the fare of the one-way travel. After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable
for same-day travel; fare upgrade may be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1
hour prior to departure or cancellation fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will




'

B @20 0

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 12:32 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

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

Monday, February 29, 2016

Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

Booking 1

Billing $220.00

Taxes $11.00

February 29, 2016 @

Date / Time

Summary LT LR ****-
Name EBY/DAVID.MR
Expiration _
Authorization 492592




. 4400909

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 2:15 PM

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

Account Customer # -

Name David Eby

Booking 1

Thursday, March 3, 2016

QT private fare $220.00

Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour Billing $220.00

35 minutes

Confirmed

Date / Time March 3, 2016 @
1 Passengers - Peak e e R
N #**** ek ok dok ok
. David Eby summary |

Expiration -

Add to Calendar Authorization 415789

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



. 4400090909090

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 12:32 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking

Monday, March 7, 2016

QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour OO PR T
ictoria Harbour Billing - $220.00
Taxes $11.00
35 minutes
Confirmed wSa G : R '_{':::
1p K Date / Time March 7, 2016 @-
assengers-Pea e e . ... ...
Summal’ #**** kkokok Kk
. David Eby Y e . - -
expration |
Corp Account Manager- Authorization 435595

Add to Calendar




. 4 @ @ @0

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 12:30 PM

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

Account Customer #
Name
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Wednesday, March 9, 2016 ' | | " Gl
$220.00
$11.00
ictoriaHarbour 7 T o
Vancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00

35 minutes

Confirmed

HRRRE kK ***-
. David Eby SO I, et et s e
Expiration -

Corp Account Manager- Authorization 487541

1 Passengers - Peak

Add to Calendar




I — -

Subject: Helijet- Booking - check in by-

Location: Vancouver Harbour - Victoria Harbour
Start: Thu 10/03/2016 -

End: Thu 10/03/2016

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Eby, David

Categories: Blue Category

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

l Customer Information i

Account Customer # -

Name David Eby
Company Ndp Caucus

_l
1




$220.00
$11.00

Billing

35 minutes Taxes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager-

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
departurefarrival locations;

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
equal to the fare of the one-way travel. After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable
for same-day travel; fare upgrade may be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1
hour prior to departure or cancellation fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will
also result in any onward and/or return reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable



Subject: Helijet-Booking -check in by-

Location: Victoria - Vancouver Harbour
Start: Thu 10/03/2016

End: Thu 10 016

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

‘ Customer Information i

Account Customer # -

Name . David Eby
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking i




Billing $284.76

35 minutes T $14.24

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. David Eby

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regﬁlations which are available at
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
cancellation fees applied.

Baggage Allowance:
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 12:36 PM

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

Monday, March 14, 2016 A
$220.00

$11.00

Vancouver Harbour o
Victoria Harbour Billing $220.00

35 minutes

Confirmed

March 14, 2016 @

1 Passengers - Full-Fare

. David Eby D o
Expiration -

Corp Account Manager:- Authorization 41053

Add to Calendar
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Subject: Helijet- Booking - departs @-

Location: Victoria - Vancouver

Start: Wed 16/03/201_

End: Wed 16/03/201

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Eby, David ’
Categories: Business

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
Name savid Eby
cd}npany‘ e s e e o Ndeaucus
— ———

Booking

Wednesday, March 16, 2016




Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. David Eby

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the
Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the
liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

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
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherwise
stated in fare rules.

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

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC ‘

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please observe
signage in designated parking areas.

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

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to Spm the day prior to departure. All
same-day bookings are non-refundable.

Failure to cancel or change a flight by 5pm the day prior to departure will result in a non-refundable penalty equal to
the fare of the one-way travel. After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day
travel; fare upgrade may be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1 hour prior to departure
or cancellation fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in any onward and/or
return reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.

Baggage Allowance:

Baggage is limited to 2 pieces per person (including hand baggage) weighing no more than 50Ibs total.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis. No carry-on cabin baggage is allowed.
Please visit http://www.catsa-acsta.gc.ca/ for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays

Baggage Liability:
The liability for the loss of and/or the damage to any personal property, including baggage or goods is limited to an

2




Subject: Helijet-Booking -departs @-

Location: Vancouver - Victoria
Start:

End: Thu 17/03/2016
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

———— E— I
1




Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxe

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

Passenger Travel Information: .
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



Subject: -ref - departs @-

Location: Victoria Airport (YYJ) - Vancouver Airport (YVR)
Start: Thu 17/03/2016-

End: Thu 17/03/2016

Recurrence: {(none)

Organizer: Eby, David

Categories: Blue Category

weekt PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

ltinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim
or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for

H i H Scan this barcode to check in
choosing Air Canada and lock forward to welcoming you on ot any Ay Canads check m

board. Kiosk.
0) Access your
!& _ personalized View your plan
Opensin New Ajr Canada travel

Window information




¢ Manage my booking online (view/change my booking;
select seats®).
Select Seats
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile
phone or email.

e Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is
on time.

¢ Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Flight From Stops Duration  Aircraft

. . Vancouver,

3!ctor!a, Vancouver Int'l

ictoria (YVR)

Int'l (YYJ) Flex,
B O Thu 17-mar 0 o2  DH3

2016

PO B erminal
Y

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

, 1: Mr David Eby : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160085978

Frequent Flyer None Meal None
Prog : Preference :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

PassengerType . __ Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex 196.00

Surcharges T . e




Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #— 11.51
Air Travellers Securrty Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before optlons (per passenger) S 241.63
Numberofpassengers iy
Total with opons | - 241.63
Travel lnsurance (declmed) ‘ - o o | 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $241.63

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx.- Amount paid: $241.63
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

o Air Canada: $241.63 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160085978

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
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

o Cancellations:

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

e Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada
Express (operated by Jazz), subject to availability.
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